Memo

Mayor’s Office

Caring People
Quality Programs
Exceptional Service

TO: Members of the City Council
FROM: Ann H. Campbell, Mayor LC
DATE: July 9, 2010

SUBJECT: Appointment to Fill Vacancy on the Student Affairs Commission

The Student Affairs Commission is provided with representation from various community and Iowa
State University organizations. There currently exists a vacancy which needs to be filled by a
Campustown Rental Property Owner Representative. Tobit Bowles of Campustown Property
Management has agreed to serve in this capacity.

Therefore, I recommend that the City Council approve the appointment of Mr. Bowles to serve on
the Student Affairs Commission effective immediately with his term expiring September 1, 2011.
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date:
Contact_FullName:
Resident:

Contact_StreetAddress:

Contact_Address2:
Contact_Email:

Contact_HomePhone:
Contact_WorkPhone:

Contact_FAX:
Occupation:
education:
City-Side:
City Website:
TV1Z2:
Tribune:

ISU Daily:
Register:
KASI:

Other:
Where:

preferences:

06/24/10 CiTY CLERK
Tobit Bowles CITY OF AMES, IOWA
Yes

217 Welch Ave #402 Rmes, IA 50014

200 Stanton Avenue #101 Ames, IA 50014
tobit@isucampustown.com

6417571558

5155989000

5155989500

Property Manager

Bachelor of Science - Business Management - ISU

yes
current member and city employee

Student Affairs Commission

qualifications:

I currently manage property close to campus that is mostly composed of college

students.

reasons:

I feel this would be a great opportunity to help the community grow and make a
positive impact on the students and the campustown area .

conflicts:

Tobit Bowles

Campustown Property Management

Property Manager




